is not the intended reciplent, you ave nerely notilied that auy
gdissemination, distribution, or copying of t“hig gommunication ig
strictly prohibited. If you nave received this communication in errer,
please immediately moiify the sender Dy te.ephone or e-mall and
permanently deleste ths mesrage from all servers and backup instruments.

Tharnk you.

----- Uriginal Message-----

From: Melvip ¥ Shibuya [mailtoc:mehibuya®is.Zzd . uzl]

Sent: Priday, May 04, 2007 3:12
To: WALKOW, RCN K.; TRIST, TaMi
Cc: Forrest Cole; Olleke £ Rapp
Subject: Draft -- Ith

Hm

Ror/ Tami ;

In early April I sent you and G
adverse

PM

e-Daniels; TELANWL, ILRLEAN

action cn an R1) employee wio we believe sngagsd 1 miszonduct thar is

not

shielded by the Whistleblower Proiectiosi Actk,

T asked that you let me know Iy the end of the weai [4,/4, 1f you could
give
me your comments. I did nct hear from vou.

During the second week ol Apr:l,

I sert you an ema.l asking if you were

okay wizh the draft. You responded Hy -onveving reservations and
COnCaernc.

You asked for the casefile. I told you I would FedEx the file bt you.
You

informed me you would complete

On 4/26 {Taursday! vcu sent an

the revizw Dy the end of the weew 4/}

2 vontference call on the

email asking =
mizrmed you I was not aning fo

afternocon of the rext day {(Fridav;. T inf
be
available te do that on suecn zhort notice and o nave vou zend your

comments that I would incorporate.

Since then, I'wve oot aeard from

unroturned.

It's been a wmonth since veou've
1L

R10 grow increas:ngly concerned
without

commentc

I den't know now to shake this
recommending we move forward.

.
rther as soon as you can T canns

-onger.

Melvir Y. Shibuya
Chief, Labor/Employze Relations
Dlioni= § {505} 563-9%0%

vou. Ny phone calls and mezsages go

nad this for revicw and I and mananemenc

T it remain witn wou for so lona

rafs _oose from your veview. I will be
If£ you have zomments, I ask that you s=nd
ot 'er Thiz matter languish fox muon

T oy ke
SoAanen



